From: Chandler, Jason [Chandlerd@pbworld.com]

Sent: 10 July 2007 18:17

To: Graeme Barclay

Cc: Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Reynolds, Steve; Dolan, Alan
Subject: FW: Close out report sent to Alan Dolan.[Spam score: 19%][Scanned]
Attachments: Close out report 10 July 2007.pdf

Graeme,

Attached is the report from Adiene.

As you will see, they managed to find no further utilities than the ones originally identified.

We are happy to assist in the identification of locations for trial pits and we must get these moving ASAP.
Regards

Jason

SDS Project Manager Edinburgh Tram

PB

Citypoint

1st Floor

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

Midlothian

EH12 5HD

email: chandleri@pbworld.com
tel:
tel:
fax:

"D -/ -

From: Bob Tallentire [ mailto:btallentire@adien.com]

Sent: 10 July 2007 12:40

To: Cohen, Russell

Cc: James Lewis; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram); Dolan, Alan; Johnston, Billy; Chandler, Jason
Subject: RE: Close out report sent to Alan Dolan.[Spam score: 19%][Scanned]

Russell

Following a telephone message left by Jason Chandler we have expanded our report which is attached herewith.
There are no revised drawings to be issued.

Regards

Bob Tallentire
Managing Director
Adien Limited
Armstrong House
The Finningley Estate
Doncaster

DN9 3GA
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Phone +44 (0)
Fax +44 (0)

Web www.adien.com

Registered office: Systems House, Mill Lane, Alton, Hampshire, GU34 2QG. Registered number: 3431523. VAT number 706 2207 70

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Adien. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error.

From: Cohen, Russell [mailto:CohenR@halcrow.com]

Sent: 09 July 2007 14:25

To: Bob Tallentire

Cc: James Lewis; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram); Dolan, Alan; Johnston, Billy
Subject: RE: Close out report sent to Alan Dolan.[Spam score: 19%][Scanned]

Bob, James,

Parsons Brinkerhoff have not received the letter or report. Please can you reissue a signed copy to them as soon as
possible. | would also appreciate a copy of any accompanying reports/drawings.

Regards,

Russell

From: Bob Tallentire [mailto:btallentire@adien.com]
Sent: 05 July 2007 14:44

To: Cohen, Russell

Cc: James Lewis

Subject: Close out report sent to Alan Dolan.

As requested.

Bob Tallentire
Managing Director
Adien Limited
Armstrong House
The Finningley Estate
Doncaster

DN9 3GA

Fax  +44 (0)
Web www.adien.com
Registered office: Systems House, Mill Lane, Alton, Hampshire, GU34 2QG. Registered number: 3431523. VAT number 706 2207 70

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Adien. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error.
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NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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